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I8 INFOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED
CIN: L30006MH1987PLC045529
Reg. Off.: 428, Kailash Plaza, Vallabh Baug Lane, Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai 400 075

Telephone No: (022) 6670 9800 Email ID: iielimited@yahoo.in

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the TWENTY NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the members of IB INFOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED will be
held on Thursday, the 29th day of September, 2016at 5.00 p.m. at 428, KailashPlaza,
Vallabh Baug Lane, Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai 400 075 to transact the following
business

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 31# March, 2016 including the audited Balance sheet as at
31% March, 2016 and the statement of Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the
year ended as on that date and the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon. .

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Jasmin Parekh (DIN: 06507112) who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3.To ratify the appointment of M/s. MVK Associates, Chartered Accountants as
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2016-17 and to fix their
remuneration. . ' '

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being
in force, pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board .

of Directors, and pursuant to the resolution passed by the members at the AGM held
on 30t September, 2014, the appointment of M/s. MVK Associates, Chartered
Accountants (Registration No. 120222W) as the auditors of the Company to hold
office until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
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in the year 2018, be and is hereby ratified and that the Board of Directors be and is
hereby authorized to fix the remuneration and reimbursement of actual out of
pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of audit for the financial year
ending March 31, 2017.”

For IB Infotech Enterprises Limited
sd/-
Rita Singh
Director
DIN: 01988709
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 13, 2016

Notes:

1.A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The instrument(s) appointing a proxy, if any, shall be deposited at the Registered
office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.

A person acting as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding
in the aggregate not more than 10 percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10 percent of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
. proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
- close from Tuesday, the 27 September, 2016 to Thursday, the 29t September,
2016 (both days inclusive).

3. Members are requested to intimate the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the

. Company-System Support Services, immediately of any change in their address

on respect of equity shares held in physical mode and to their Depository
Participants (DP) in respect of equity shares held in dematerialized form. -

4. Members holding share certificates under different folio numbers but in the same
order of name are requested to apply for consolidation of such folios and send
relevant share certificates to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
Company.



5. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their
Client ID and DP ID numbers for easy identification of attendance at the meeting,

6. The Company has entered into agreements with the NSDL and CDSL. The
Depository System envisages the elimination of several problems involved in the
scrip based system such as bad deliveries, fraudulent transfers, fake certificates,
theft in postal transit delay in transfer, mutilation of share certificate, etc
simultaneously. Depository system offers several advantages like exemption from
stamp duty, elimination of concept of market lot, elimination of bad deliveries,
improved liquidity, etc. Members, therefore, now have the option of holding and
dealing in the shares of the Company in electronic form through NSDL or CDSL.
Members are encouraged to convert their holdings to electronic mode.

7. Pursuant to section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant
Rules made there under, as amended from time to time, Companies can serve
Annual Report and other communications through electronic mode to those
Members who have registered their e-mail address with the Company or with the
Depository. Members who have not registered their e-mail address either with the
Company or with the Depository can now register the same by submitting
updated email address to System Support Services, the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent or Company. Members of the Company, who have registered their
e-mail address, are entitled to receive such communication in physical form upon
request.

The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic
mode to members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company or the
Depository Participant(s) unless the Members have registered their request for a
hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and
Attendance slip are being sent to those members who have not registered their e-
mail IDs with the Company or Depository Participant(s). Members who have
received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode
are requested to print the Attendance slip and submit a duly filled in Attendance
slip at the registration counter to attend the AGM. Members may also note that the
Annual Report for FY 2015-2016 will also be available on the Company’s website for
their download. '

8. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules,
2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended from
time to time, Members have been provided with the facility to cast their vote
electronically, through the e-voting services provided by Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL), on all resolutions set forth in this notice.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:




(1) The voting period begins on 26 ‘& September, 2016 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ends

on 28% September, 2016 (5.00 p.m. IST). During this period shareholders of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form, as on the cut-off date of 21* September, 2016, may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the ﬁeeﬁng date would not

be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

(i) The shareholders should log on to the evoting website

www.evotingindia.com

(iv) Click on Shareholders

(v) Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character D ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company. .

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company,
~ then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

| Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first
two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number
in the PAN field.

B In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the
applicable number of (s before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. e.g. If your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001
in the PAN field




Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy
Bank Details | format) as recorded in vour demat account or in the comvanv records in
OR '{ order to login.

Date of Birth _
(DOB) BIf both the details are not recorded with the depository or

company please enter the member id / folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the
Company selection scxeen. However, members holding shares in demat
form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password ‘is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password

_confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used
only for. e-ﬂvoting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant IB Infotech Enterprises Limited on
which you choose to vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and
inst the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES
or NO as desired. The option YES -implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire
Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have deeided to vote on, click on
“SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm
your vote, click on “OK”, else tochangeyourvobe click on “CANCEL”

and accordingly modify your vote.

" (xvi) Once you “CONFIRM"” your vote on the resolution, you will not be
allowed to modify your vote.

(xvu) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on
“Click here to prmt" option on the Voting page.




(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-voting
available for android based mobiles. The m-voting app can be
downloaded from Google play store. iphone and windows phone users
can download the app from the app store and windows respectively on
or after June 30, 2016. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(xix) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the
User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password &
enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xx) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

O Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.)
and Custodian are required.to log on to www.evotingindia.com and
register themselves as Corporate.

0 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of
the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

O After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be
able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

O The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

O A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

(xxi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer
the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available
at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to

. helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
Since the Company is required to provide members the facihty to cast their vote by

electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical -

form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut - off date and not casting their votes

electronically, may cast their vote at the AGM venue, facility will be available at the

venue. The results of e-voting will be placed by the Company at the Registered

Office of the Company within two days of the AGM and also communicated to the
 stock exchanges, where the shares of the Company are listed.

9. The resolutions proposed will be deemed to have been passed on the date of
AGM subject to receipt of number of votes in favour of the resolutions.

10. Mr. Sanjay Shringarpure, Practicing Company Secretaries, (Membership No:
F2857) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process.

11. Voting will be provided to the members through e-voting and / or at the AGM
venue. A member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-



voting or ballot If a member cast votes by both modes, then voting done
through e-voting shall prevail and the ballot shall be treated as invalid

12. Members seeking any information/clarifications with regard to accounts and
audit are requested to write to the Company in advance and their queries
should reach the registered office of the Company at least seven days prior to
the .date of meeting, so as to enable the Management to keep the
information/clarification ready. ' ‘

13. All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory
Statement are open for inspection at the Company’s Registered office on all
working days of the Company between 10.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. upto the date of
the Annual General Meeting except Saturdays, Sundays and public Holidays

14. Meﬁlbers/i’ro:des are requested to bring their attendance slip dully filled in
along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting. '

For IB Infotech Enterprises Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 13, 2016 sd/-
- Rita Singh
Director
DIN: 01988709

Information on Directors being appointed/re-appointed as required under
regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standerds-2 on General Meeting.

Names of the Director Jasmin Parekh

_| Date of Birth 5t March, 1970
Date of Appointment 26t August, 2013
Age 46 Yrs
Qualification B.Com
Nature of Expertise Expertise in the field of

shares and securities

Experience 20 yrs
Directorship in Indian other Public Limited Companies Nil
as.on 31.3.2016 .
Membership / Chairmanship of Committees in other Nil
Indian Public Limited Companies as on 31.3.2016
No of shares held in the Company as on 31.3.2016 Nil




DIRECTORS REFORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Company along with
the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2016.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(Amount in Rs)
Particulars 31032016 | 31-03-2015
Total Income 0 0
Depreciation 0 0
m“‘:’m’(mc;pmm,, income, (658548) |  (1248317)
Other Tncome 717,705 2,63,123
Profit (Loss) before Tax Tsess7 | (45159
Provision for Tax-FBT 19377 Nil
Profit (10se) after Tax 39,480 ©,85,199)
[ Prior Period Adjustments 0 0
Balance brought forward:
Security Premium 37,85,500 37,85,500
Surplus in the Profit & Loss Account (77.57360) | (67.72,166)
“Add : Profit/ (loss) for the year 39,480 (5,85,194)
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (39,32.380) (39,71,860)
2. PERFORMANCE & RESULTS: -

The Company has earned a nominal profit of Rs. 39,480/- after providing for tax of Rs.

19,377/- as against the loss of Rs. 9,85,194/- in the previous year.

3. OPERATIONS AND S:

" The Company duﬁngﬂleyéarundetreviewcoﬁldnotconductu;ybusinessacﬁvity
due to the un-favourable market conditions.
4. CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IFANY:

Mhﬁsbeainomteﬁaldmguinﬂmmmmofbushmduﬁng&lepaiodmda
review. '



5. DIVIDEND:

In view of the Accumulated Loss as stated above, the Board of Directors regrets their
inability to recommended payment of any dividend for the year under review.

6. DEPOSITS: _

The Company has not accepted any deposxts from the public and no amount of
principal or interest on fixed deposits was outstanding as on the Balance sheet
date,

7. DIRECTORS:

In terms of Section(s) 149, 152 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, for the purpose of determining the directors liable to retire by rotation, the
Independent Directors are not included in the total number of Directors of the Company.
Accordingly, Mr. Jasmin Parekh (DIN: 06507112) shall retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting andbeingeligtblehasofferedhmselfforre-appomhrmtasa
Director of the Company.

Further, Mr. Manish Sheth and Mrs. Preeti Sheth designated as an Additional Director were
appointed as an Independent Director in the 27% Annual General Meeting held on 30t
September, 2014 to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term up to March 31, 2019.

Brief profile of the Director proposed to be re-appointed as required under Regulation 36 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regu]ahons, 2015, is part of the
Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

8. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Mrs. Rita Singh (Promoter Director) was appointed as a Whole Time Director of the
Company in the 27t Annual General Meeting held on 30t September, 2014 for a period of
5 (five) years with effect from September 01, 2014 without any remuneration and is subject
to retire by rotation. :

9. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, the Company has not paid any remuneration
and sitting fees to any of the Directors of the Company in view of the losses
incurred by the Company. '

10. REMUNERATION POLICY:
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior
Management and their remuneration. The Remuneration Policy is stated in the
Corporate Governance Report.



11. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received declarations from the independent directors that they
meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013 and under regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI(Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

12. MEETINGS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEES:

During the year under review, the Board met six (6) times i.e. on 15t May, 2015,
30t May, 2015, 14t August, 2015, 9 November, 2015, 16t December, 2015 and
15% February 2016. Details of all Board Committees along with their composition
and meetings held during the year under review are given in the Corporate
Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

13. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES & DIRECTORS :
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(10) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing
Agreement, the Board has carried out an annual ‘performance evaluation of its own
performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit,
Nomination & Remuneration Committees,

14. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT;:
The Board of Direciors hereby confirms:

(i) in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2016, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;. '

(ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates thatare reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit of the company for
that period;. ' '

(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting

_fraud and other irregularities.

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis
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(v) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively; and

vi) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
P sy P
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

15. AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditor:

At the Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30t September, 2014, M/s MVK Associates,
Chartered Accountants Mumbai were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company to
hold office till the conclusion of the AGM to be held in the year 2018. In terms of the
provision of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment shall be placed for
ratification at every AGM. Accordingly, the appointment of M/s MVK Associates,
Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors of the Company, is placed for ratification by
the shareholders. In this regards, the Company has received a certificate from the auditors
confirming to the effect that if they are re-appointed, it would be in accordance with
provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. '

" Secretarial Audit: ‘
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
the Company has appointed M/s. PRS & Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries
in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial year
2015-16. The Secretarial Audit Report (e-form MR-3) is annexed herewith as
Annexure-A.

16. AUDITORS REPORT:

Statutory Auditor

The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors Report are self -

explanatory and do not call for any other comments. The Auditors Report does not
contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

Secretarial Auditor

The following . qualifications were observed by the Secretarial Auditor in their
Report to which the Board has shared the following explanations:

a. The Company has made sincere efforts to appointthe CFO and Company
Secretary as per defined KRA. The candidates were interviewed but nobody has

1



accepted the offer. However, considering the size and business of the Company
the executive director is taking care of the financial functions.

b. With regards to the suspension in trading of shares of the Company on the
surveillance ground the Company has made representation to the BSE Ltd and
after due consideration the BSE vide their notice No. 20160726-25 dtd 26% July,
2016 revoked the suspension in trading of shares of the Company

17. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Im'resi':menfs covered under the provisions of
SechonlSéoftheCompamesAct,ZOISaregNenmthenobestotheFmarmaI
Statements.

18, PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There were no employees during the whole or part of the year who were in
receipt of remuneration in excess of limits as covered under the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appomm\ent and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Further, there were no employees to whom the gratuity or any other retirement
benefits were payable by the Company.

19. PARTICULARS OF COE:]MCI‘ S OR ARRANGEMENTS WI'I'H RELATED
PARTIES:

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into contracts or arrangements
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

20. SUBSIDIARIES:

Since the Company has no subsidiaries, provisions of section 134(3)(q) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(5)(iv) of Cost (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are
not applicable.

21. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relations continued to be generally peaceful and cordial during the yéar. Your
Directors recognize and appreciate the sincere and hard work, loyalty, dedicated efforts and
contribution of all the employees during the year

22. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND :

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years. Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor

12



Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).
23. AMOUNT TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the year under review, no profit has been transferred to Reserves pursuant
to the provisions of section 134(3) (j) of the Companies Act, 2013 as the Company has
accumulated losses.

24. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has been observing best corporate governance practices and is
committed to adhere to the Corporate Governance requirements on ongoing basis. A
separate section of Corporate Governance and a certificate from the Company
secretary in Practice regarding compliance of condition of corporate governance, as
stipulated under part E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Annual Report,

25. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT - 9 is
annexed herewith as Annexure - C.

26. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The provisions of section 134 (3)(0) and 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Rule 8 of Companies (C.'SR) Rules is not applicable to the Company as it is not falling
under the criteria mentioned in the Act.

27. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company follows a proactive risk management policy , aimed at protecting its
assets and employees which at the same time ensuring growth and continuity of its
business. Further, regular updates are made available to the Board at the Board
meeting and in special cases on ad-hoc basis,

28. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHN OLOGY ABSORBTION:

Since the Company does not have a manufacturing unit, provisions of Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) (A) & (B) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, regarding conservation of
energy and technology absorption is not applicable.

29. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Durixig the year under review, besides the transactions reported elsewhere, there
were no other Foreign Exchange transactions.

13




30. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the
Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Board. '

31. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has a Vigil mechanism and Whistle blower policy (WBP) to deal with
the instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any; The Whistle Blower Policy is
discussed in the report of Corporate Governance.

32. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS /
COURTS, IF ANY:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which
would impact the going concern status of your Company and its future operations.

33. MATERIAL EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE:

During the year under review, there were no -other material events and
commitments affecting financial position of the Company occumng after Balance
sheet date.

34. GENERAL:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:
During the year under review, there were no cases filed or reported pursuant to the
sexual harassment of women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

35. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES:

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2016-2017 to the
BSE where the Company’s Shares are listed. The shares of the Company are also listed on
Ahmadabad Stock Exchange, Vadodra Stock Exchange -and Cochin Stock Exchange.

36. ACKNOWLDEGEMENTS:

Your Directors express their appreciation for the dedicated and sincere services
rendered by the employees of the company and also sincerely thank the
shareholders for the confidence reposed by them in the company and from the
continued support and co-operation extended by them. -
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For IB Infotech Enterprises Limited
: Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Mumbai ‘ Rita Singh - Jasmin Parekh
Date: August 13, 2016 . DIN: 01988709 DIN: 06507112
Director Director

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

A report for the financial year ended 31% March, 2016 on the compliance by the
Company with the Corporate Governance requirements under para C of Schedule V
of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is
furnished below: '

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is the combination of voluntary practices and compliance
with laws and regulations leading to effective control and management of the
organization. Good Corporate Governance leads to long term shareholder value and
enhances interest of other stakeholders. It brings into focus the fiduciary and the
trusteeship role of the Board to align and direct the actions of the organization
towards creating wealth and shareholder value.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Company comprises of 4 (Four) Directors including 2 (Two) Independent
Non Executive Directors as on 31# March, 2016. The Executive Chairman of the Company is
the promoter and the number of the non executive Directors is not less than fifty percent of

the total number of Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity with of the

Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
There is no nominee or Institutional Directors in the Company.

None of the Director of the Company’s Board is holding office of director in more than
twenty companies and Independent Director in more than Seven Listed Companies.
Further, none of the Director is a member of more than 10 committees and Chairman of
more than five committees across all the Companies in which he/she act as Director.

" The following table gives the attendance of the Directors at Board Meetings of the

Company and also other Directorship in other Companies and Chairmanship /
Membership in Board Committees of public limited companies:
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Names of Directors Companies
) Committee

Position Held

Nil

Mirs. Rita Singh!

None of the Directors has pecuniary or Business relationship with the Company other
than as mentioned elsewhere in Annual Report. No Director of the Company is either
member in more than 10 (Ten) commitiees and/or Chairman of more than 5 (Five)
committees across all Companies in which he is Director.

During the year, there were in total 06 (six) Board Meetings were held. The time gap
between the two meetings was not more than 120 days. . All the information required
to be furnished to the Board was made available to them along with detailed Agenda
notes. 'IhedatesonwhidmtheBoardMeeﬁngwasheldareasfolloww

15% May, 2015, 30* May, 2015, 14® August, 2015, 9% November, 2016, 16**‘ December,
2015 and 15% February, 2016.

None of the Non-executive Directors are paid any remuneration as deﬁned under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013. .

*Excludes Directorship held in Private Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies incorporated
under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
3. Audit Committee

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 18 of
SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, an Audit
Committee comprises of 3 Directors as members and two-third of whom being Non-
Executive Directors. The Chairman of the Audit Committee were Mr. Manish Sheth have
been appointed as Chairman. During the year, there were in total 4 (Four} Audit
Committee Meetings were held on 30% May, 2015, 14% August, 2015, 9% November,
2015 and 15% Pebruary 2016.
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The Audit Committee comprises of the following Directozs: -

Names of the Member Category | 'Meetings

attended

'ferms of Reference

The Terms of reference of audit committee are w1de enough, covering the matters speciﬁed
in the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as well as in section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
which inter alia includes the following;

a. To oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and-disclosure of its financial
information.

b. recommend appointment, remuneration, and terms of appointment of auditor’s of
the Company.
c.  approve payment to statutory auditor for any other services render by them

'd.  review with the management the quarterly financial statement before submission to
the Board for approval. ‘

e. review with the management the annual financial statement before submission to the
Board for approval.

f.  toreview the internal audit programme.
4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

No:mnatlon and Remuneration Committee comprises of 2 (Two) Members both of
whom are Non Executive Independent Directors the Composition as on 31+ March,
2016 is as under:

Names of the Member

Brief description of Terms of Reference:

To determine and recommend to the Board, the Remuneration including
Commission, perquisites and allowances payable to. the Whole Time Directors of

17



the Company on overall performance of the Company during the Financial year of
the Company and in consciénce with the existing industrial practices of the

Company.
*Both the members were present inal_lthemeetingsheld during year. -
CRITERIA FOR EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down the criteria for
evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board.

1. Attendance and contribution at Board and Committee meetings

2. His/her stature, appropriate mix of expertise, skills, bahaviour, experience,
leadership qualities, sense of sobriety and understanding of business, strategic
direction to align company’s value and standards.

3. His/her knowledge of finance, accounts, legal, investment, marketing, foreign
exchange/ hedging, internal controls, risk management, assessment and mitigation,
business operations, processes and Corporate Governance.

4. His/her ability to create a performance culture that drives value creation and a
high quality of debate with robust and probing discussions.

5. Effective decisions making ability to respond positively and constructively to
implement the same to encourage more transparency.

6. Open channels of communication with executive management and other
colleague on Board to maintain high standards of integrity and probity.

7. Recognize the role which he/she is expected to play, internal Board Relationships
to make decisions objectively and collectively in the best interest of the Company to
achieve organizational successes and harmonizing the Board. =

8. His/her global presenée, rational, physical and metal fitness, broader thinking,
vision on corporate social responsibility etc. .

9. Quality of decision making on source of raw material/procurement of roughs,
export marketing, understanding financial statements and business performance,
"raising of finance, best source of finance, working capital requirement, forex
dealings, geopolitics, human resources etc.

10. His/her ability to monitor the performance of management and satisfy himself

with integrity of the financial controls and systems in place by ensuring right level
of contact with external stakeholders. -

11. His/her contribution to enhance overall brand image of the Company.
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5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTOR

During the year under review, the Company has not paid any remuneration and
sitting fees to any of the Directors of the Company in view of the accumulated
losses incurred by the Company.

~ 6. SHAREHOLDERS / INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee comprises of 3 (Three) Members, .
majority of whom are Non Executive Directors. As required by Para C of SEBI (Listing
obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Chairman of the
Shareholder / Committee is Independent, Non Executive Director,

During the year, there were in total Two Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee
. Meetings were held on 14% August, 2015 and 15% February, 2016, The composition of the
Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee as on 31¢ March, 2016 is as under; -

[ Names of the Member

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: |

ThedehihofomuﬂGamdMee&ng/BmaOrd;mrmeerdMeeﬁng‘hddh\hst&me
years are as under: - '

Years | AGM/ | Location . ' Date Time No. of

EOGM

428, Kailash  Plaza, | 30/09/2013 | 11.00 AM.| Nil
Vallabh Baug Lane, '
Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai
400 075
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2014-15 | AGM Kailash  Plaza,
' Vallabh Baug Lane,
Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai
400 075

30/09/2015

The Company has not passed any resolutions through Postal Ballot during the last three
years. '

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly, half yearly and annual results are published in English dally newspaper and
mMaraﬂndaﬁypapermtheMumbmedmonaspertheRegulahonﬂofﬂxeSEBl (Listing
obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION :

Annual General Meeting

Date and Time: Friday, 29% 200 September, 2016 a£5.00 p.m.

Venue: 428, Kailash Plaza, Vallabh Baug Lane, Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai 400 075
- Financial Calendar 2016-17:

The Company follows April-March as the Financial Year. The results of every quarter are
declared in the month following the quarter: :

Expected Date

September, 2016 14 November, 2016

31# March, 2017 30t May, 2017

AGM for year ended 31 March 2017; By 30 September, 2017
Date of Book Closure: 27 September, 2016 to 29 September, 2016 (Both days inclusive)
Dividend payment date: Dividend not declared



Listing on Stock Exchange: BSE Ltd, Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd, Vodadara Stock

Exchange Ltd and Cochin Stock Exchange Ltd

The company has paid listing fees for the BSE Limited only.

Script Code: 519463

DEMAT ISIN: INE678B01021

Market Price data:
StockMarketPnnedatamon&\lylughandlow at &leBSBDnﬁtedfortheﬁnanaalyear
ended 31+ March, 2016:
Month High Price, Low Price Close Price Volume of
April 2015 20,80 1895 1895 %
May 2015 16.05 18.05 1805 20
June 2015 20.90 1625 19.20 3501
July 2015 21.00 18.75 1875 540
August 2015 2055 18.70 1955 2429
September 2015 | ** Nottraded | Not traded Not traded Not traded
October 2015 | Not traded Not traded Not traded Not traded
November 2015 | Not traded Not traded Not traded Not traded
December 2015 | Not waded Not traded Not traded Not traded
January 2016 Not traded Not traded Not t_raded Not traded
February 2016 | Not traded Not traded Not traded Not traded .
March, 2016 | Not traded Not traded Not traded Not traded

“meﬁ:emmﬂxofSeptemberﬂ)leMarchEDlGﬂmhadmgmmescﬁptwassuspmded
by the BSE due to the surveillance measures,

Performance of the Stock Price vis a vis BSE Sensex
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Performance of the Stock Price vis a vis BSE Sensex

Registrar and Transfer Agent : System Support Services
208, Shivai Industrial Estate, 89,
Andherj-Kurla Road,
{Next to Logitech Park, Above McDonalds),
Sakinaka, Andherl {E),
Mumbai — 400072
Tel. No.: 022-28500835 )

Share Transfer System:

Presently, the Share Transfers which are received in physical form are processed and the
share certificates are return duly transferred within a period of 15 days from the date of
receipt, subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respect. The Company
obtains from a Company Secretary in practice half yearly certificate of compliance with the
Share Transfer formalities , as required under regulation 40(9) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations,
2015 and files a copy with the stock exchange.

Shareholding Patter on the basis of categories of shareholders as on 31# March, 2016 is as

Category | Category of Shareholders : Total Total
code o o number . | shareholding
of shares | asa percentage
of total
number of

shares.




(b) Central Government/ State Government(s) [0 0.00

Financial Institutions/ Banks

Body Corp in Concert

Bodies Corporate

| Venture
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f) Foreign Institutional Investors ‘ 0 0.00

(h) Any Other (specify) 0 0.00

(@) Bodies Corporates 780 046

‘| (@i} .| Corporate client Margin ' 0 0.00

ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital in excess of Rs.2 lakh.

NRI Individuals

Total Public Shareholding (B)=
(B)(2)

TOTAL (A)+(B)

Shares held by Custodians and against
which Depository Receipts have been issued

24



Distribution of Shareholding as on 31= March, 2016 is as under:

Shareholders Range
From

To,

Liquidity of Shares:

" Number of
shareholders

% of Shares

Limited and the same are

.8 i Ii X ] -
"available in electronic segment under ISIN - INE678B01021

Total No. | % of
of Shares

During the year, the shares of the Company were in frequently traded.
Investor Correspondence for transfer: -

Name

Address

209, Shivai Industrial Estate, 89,
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MANAG DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

Andheri-Kurla Road, (Next to Logitech Park, Above McDomalds)
Sakinaka, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400072

Contactnos. | 022-28500835 -
Email id sysss72@yahoo.com

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES

During the year, there were no transactions material in nature with the Managing Director
or Director, relatives that had potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM

IB Infotech Enterprises Limited (Company) is committed to conducting its business in
accordance with applicable laws, rules and regulations and the highest standards of
businiess ethics and to full and accurate disclosures. The Company believes in the conduct of
the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent manner by adopting highest standards
of professionalism, honesty, intégrity and ethical behavior. The purpose of this mechanism
is to eliminate and help to prevent malpractices, to investigate and resolve complaints, take
appropriate action to safeguard the interests of the Company and to ensure that any person
making a complaint (referred to as "a whistleblower”) is protected, while at the same time
actively discouraging frivolous and insubstantial complaints. Company shall oversee the
vigil mechanism through Audit committee and if any of the members of the committee have
_a conflict of interest in a given case, they should recuse themselves and the others on the
committee would deal with the matter on hand.

CODE OF CON'DUCT

TheCompanyhasoomphedmﬂltheCodeofCondnctfoanecborsandSuuor
Marmgenm\tapprovedbyﬁieBoard.TheCodeofConduct:smadeavaﬂablemﬂlewebmte
of your company.

CEOQ/ CFO CERTIFICATION

Mis. Rita Singh, Chairperson of the Company who is entrusted with the Finance functions

.. also has issued necessary Certificate pursuant to the Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and same is attached forms part
of the Annual Report. .

Code of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted and implemented a Code of Conduct to SEBI (Prohibition of
Insider Trading Regulations, 2015). The code lays down the guidelines, which include



procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made by the insiders while dealing with the
shares of the Company.

Name Jasmin Parekh Email id
Contact nos. | 022-66709800, [ liclimited@yahoodn

 CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of

IB Infotech Enterprises Limited
Mumbai

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by IB Infotech
Enterprises Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2016, as stipulated in
puanfSchedhleVofﬁwSEBI(UsﬁngobﬁgaﬁonsandDisdosmeReqnﬁments)
Regulations, 2015 of the said Company with the Stock Exchange.
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the vesponsibility of the
management, Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance, It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the abovementioned SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, . .
We further state &mtsuchcompﬁanceisneiﬂmanassuranceasbo&:emrviabﬂityofﬂm
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company. C
For PRS Associates
- Company Secretaries
Place: Mumbai -
Date Aug 13, 2016 (Sanjay Shringarpure)
: Partner
C.P. No.: 6107
FCS No.: 2857
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Economy

The . world economy continues to face challenged on the road to sustained recovery.
AdvmcedEcmomesﬂmtseemedtuwmdsﬂtefag-mdof&wyearandﬁ\isumumtyis
doudmgﬂleprospectsforglobalgmwthdunngmm The growth momentum was
mpactedasﬂteprouacwddebtmsmmﬂteemoareaandﬁscd&aglhhesdampemdand
consumer confidence. :

The economic crisis and its ramifications have accelerated the shift of economic power from
the developed tg the emerging nations and exposed a fragile world with limited capacity to
respondtosystemlcnsks 'Iheconsequemehasbeenvolahleandlowyaw&lwhﬁuslikely
to stay for some time to come.

Near term, the growthprospects for 201&17-renminuncertain. The year 2015-16 was abetted
by the continuing global volatility and challenges. These uncertainties led to widespread
risk aversion and adversely affected capital flows to new prospects.

Performance:

During the year under review, the company could not carry on any business activity due to
adverse market conditions. But directors are hopeful of exploring more and more business
avenues in the coming days. Being the debt free company, the company looks forward for
strategic restructuring which will boost the chances of reviving the company.

- Internal control systems:

The internal control system is looked after by the executive directors themselves, who also
look after the day to day affairs of the Company to ensure compliance of guidelines and
policies, adhere to the management instructions and policies to ensure improvements in the
system. The internal audit reports are regularly reviewed by the management. '

Financial management and financial perfomance:

The Company is in the process of financial restructuring which will help the Company to
reflect better its operational efficiency, improvements in the future years and reflect the true
shareholder value. Further, there would be a positive impact on the various key financial
ratios such as Net Profit Margin, Return on Capital Employed and Return on net worth etc.

Environmental issues:

As the company is not carrying on any manufacturing activity, the matter relating to
produce of harmful gases and the liquid effluents are not applicable.

Statutory compliances:

_Being a responsible legal mﬁt-y, the company has duly complied with all the compliances
with all the regulatory authorities during the year under review.

Caution:



Statements which are based on and describe about management’s expectations, estimates,
projections, objectives, intentions and assumptions are forward looking statements, Words
such as “expects,” “anticipates,” “plans,” “believes,” “scheduled,” “estimates” and
variations of these words and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking
statements, which include but are not limited to projections of revenues, earnings, segment
performance, cash flows. Forward-looking statements are made pursuant to the Companies
Act, 2013, securities laws and all other applicable acts, statues, rules and regulations as
amended from time to time. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and
- involve certain risks énd uncertainties, which are difficult to predict. Therefore, actual future
results and trends may differ materially from what was forecasted in forward-looking
statements, expressed or implied.

The Company does not undertake any obligation to update or publicly release any revisions |
to forward-looking statements to reflect events, circumstances or changes in expectahms
after the date of this report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For IB Infotech Enterprises Limited

Place: Mumbai ' Sd/- Sd/-

Date: August 13, 2016 Rita Singh Jasmin Parekh
DIN: 01988709 DIN: 06507112

- DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

As required by Para D of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, it is hereby affirmed that all the Board members and Senior Management
Personnel have complied with the Code of Conduct of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For IB Infotech Enterprises Limited
Place: Mumbai .
Date: August 13, 2016 Sd/- Sd/-
Rita Singh Jasmin Parekh
DIN: 01988709 DIN: 06507112
CEO/CFO Certificate under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and
Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations, 2015
To,
The Board of Directors

IB Infotech Enterprises l.imlted
Mumbali




I, Rita Singh, Director of the Company do hereby certify that:

(a) I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i, These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statement that might be misleading;

ii. ‘Thesestatemtstoge&\apmsemameandfahviewof&mcompam/sa&amm
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations. -

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code
of conduct. ) , .

(c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we -
have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operaﬁonofinternalcmh'ols,ifmyofwhichw:eareawareand&wstepswelmvetakenor
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee
Significant changes in internal control during the year;

Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

There have been no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant rolein
meCompany?smmmalconh-olsyswmqverﬁnméialmporﬂng.

_ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For IB Infotech Enterprises Limited

Place: Mumbai

. s -
Date: August 13, 2016 df

Rita Singh
DIN: 01988709
Director




Annexure A"

" SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

The Members,

(B Infotech Enterprises Ltd
428, Kaitash Plaza,
Vallabh Baug Lane
Ghatkopar (East)

Mumbai 400 075

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by the IB Infotech Enterprises Ltd (herein after called the
‘Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its -
officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of secretarfal audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended 31" March, 2016 complied with the statutory provision listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting hereunder :-

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute§ books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2016
according to the provisions of :

i The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the Rules made there under;
n The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

it The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:

v, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under,
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings.

V.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Secyrities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substanttal Acquisition of Shares. and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

31

| S ——




PRS Assoclates

vt

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992,

¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

During the year under Report the Compan;/ has no major business activity and no income
has been earned except from the Interest income and therefore no law In particular was
applicable to the Company.

2. Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescrlbéd under the Securities and
. Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act) were not applicable to the Company under the
financial year under report:

" The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998.
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulation, 2009 relating to issue of shares on preferential basis to the
promoters and ot.hers';

. . The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

3. We have also examined compliance of the following to the extent applicable;

a. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

b. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Ltd (‘BSE’).

c. The provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement:‘f) Regulations, 2015.

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
_Rules, Regulations, guldelines mentioned above subject to the following observations;

The Company has not appointed Company Secretary and Chief Financial omcer {'CFO’)
as required under section 203(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The trading in shares of the Company was suspernded by the BSE Ltd with effect from
28" August, 2015 as a survelllance measure vide order dated 25™ August, 2015 passed
by the BSE Ltd.



PRS Assoclates

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non
Executive and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the year under review were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and
detall notes on agenda were sent at least seven days In advance and system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda item before the
meeting and the meaningful participation in the meeting.

Majority decision of the Board of Directors is carried through and are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes. There were no dissenting views.

We fu&her- report that there are adequate system and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
. compliance with the applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. -

- We further report that during the audit pérlod the Company has no specific actions having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

For PRS Associates
Company Secretaries '

Sanjay B. Shringarpure
Partner
FCS No: 2857
COP No: 6107
Date: 13/08/2016
Place: Mumbai

Note: - This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexgd as ANNEXURE A and
forms as integral part of this Report. | . o



PRS Associates

Annexure A to Secretarial Audit Report

The Members,

IB Infotech Enterprises Ltd
428, Kailash Plaza,
Vallabh Baug Lane
Ghatkopar (East)

Mumbal 400 075

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1

The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations and standards applicable to
1B Infotech Enterprises Limited (the Comphny) Is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our examination was limited to the verification of records and procedures on test
check basis for the purpose of Issue of the Secretarial Audit Report. '

Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based
on the audit of the relevant records maintained and furnished to us by the Company, along
with explanations where so required .

We have followed the audit practices and processesas were appropriate to obtain

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other
legal records, legal compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The verification was
done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts as reflected In secretarial and other
records produce to us. We believe that the process and practices we followed, provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Whenever required, we have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and major events during the audit period.

The Secretarial Audit Report Is neither an assurance as to the future viabllity of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

" the company.

For PRS Assoclates
Company Secretaries

~ {Sanjay Shringarpure)

Date: 13/08/2016 Partner
Place: Mumbai FCS No: 2857

COP No: 6107



Annexure “C"”
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31% March, 2015
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) oftheCompany
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

cN - . L30006MH1987PLC045529

1
2. | Registration Date 78 December, 1987
3.| Name of the Company IB Infotech Enterprises Limited
4.} Category/Sub category of the Company having Share Capital
__| Company -
5.] Address of the Registered office | 428, Kailash Plaza, Vallabh Baug Lane, Ghatkopar
& contact details : (E), Munmbai 400 075
6.| Whether listed Company Yes
7.| Name, Address & contact details System Support Services
of the Registrar & Transfer 209, Shivai Industrial Estate, 89, Andheri-Kurla
Agent, ifany. - Road (Next to Logitech Park, Above McDonalds),
Sakinaka, Andheri (E), Mumbai ~ 400072
Tel. No.: 022-28500835

L. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(Al the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company
shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
| products / services Product/service | company
Information Technology & | 6209 -
Computer Service activities

II. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

[sLNe. Nameand  |CIN/GLN | Holding/  |%ofshares | Applicable
Address of the Subsidiary/ | held Section
Company Associate
“Not Applicable-




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

() Category-wise Share Holding

{ No. of Shares held at the end of the

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning %
Shareholders | of the year [As on 31-March-2015] year [As on 31-March-2016] Change
- Demat | Physical| Total Y%of | Demat | Physical | Total | %of | during
' Total Total | theyear
Shares Shares '
o |
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ :
HUF 460330 |0 - 460330 |[3594 460330 |0 460330 - [ 354 | 0.00
b) Central Govt _
/ State Govi{s) | 0 0 0 000 {0 0 0 0 0.00
<) Bodies Corp. |0 0 0 000 (0 0 0. 000 |o0.00
d)Banks /FI |0 0 0 0.00 0 0 i) 0.00 0.00
€)Any other ) 0 0 0.00 0 0 1] 0.00 0.00
Sub Total(A)(1) 460330 [0 [0 3594 | 460330 |0 0 3594 | 0.00
) 0.00
Foreign \ 0.00
a) NRIs - 0 0 0 000 (O 0 ] 000 | .00
Individuals 0 0 10 000 [0 o . |0 000 | g.00
b) Other - 0 0 0 000 [0 0 0 000 | go00
Individuals 0 0 (V] 0.00 . ] Q. 0 0.00 0.00
)Bodies Corp. | 0 0 0 000 |0 0 0 000 | gao
Banks / FI 0 0 To 000 |0 0 0 000 |00
Sub-total (A)(2):] 0 0 0 000 (O 0 0 000 |00
0.00
Total )
shareholding of : 7
Promoter (A) | 460330 |0 0 3594 | 460330 |0 460330 | 3594 |000°
' ' 0.00
B. Public
Shareholding - 0.00
1. Institutions 0.00




a) Mutual Funds

0.00

0.00

0.00

b) Banks / FI

gc

0.01

0.01

0.00

Tal=

0.00

) Central Govt

0.00

o

(=]

0.00

0.00

d) State Govi(s) .

o

0.00

(=]

=

0.00

0.00

¢) Venture
Capital Fands

0.00.

L

0.00

0.00

f) Insurance
Companies

0.00

0.00

0.00

g) FlIs

0.00

0.00

0.00 -

Venture
Capital Funds

0.00

.00

|| 0.00

i) Others
(spexify)

0006

0.00

Sub-fotal (B)(1):

001

0.01

0.00

2. Non-

043

5131

040

(0.03)

a) Bodies Corp.
j) Indian _

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

1) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto Rs.
1lakh

98147

313284

411431

3212

100537

311364

411901

3216

0.4

shareholders
holding
capital in
excessof Re 1

3143

402529

3143

0.00

) Others
(specify)

Non Resident

0.06

0.06

0.00

Corporate
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Sub-total ‘ ‘
®B)):- 506227 | 314114 |820341 |64.05 |508147 | 312194 820341 |64.05 |0.00
Total Public Cos
Shareholding -
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2] 506277 | 314114 | 820391 | 64.05 | 508197 | 312194 |820391 | 64.05 | 0.00
TOTAL
{A)+(B) 966607 | 314114 | 1280721 | 100.00 | 968527 | 312194 | 1280721 | 100.00 | 0.00
C, Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs & :
ADRs 0 0 0 ofo 0 0 0 0
Grand Total .
(A+B+C) 966607 | 314114 | 1280721 | 100.00 | 968527 | 312194 | 1280721 | 100.00 | 0.00
(i) Shareholding of Promoter-
SL | Shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year %
NO | Name year ' , change
.| No. of %of total | %of Shares | No. of %of total | %of Shares | in -
Shares | Sharesof | Pledged/ |Shares | Sharesof | Pledged/ |shareh -
the encumbere the encumbere | olding
company | d tototal company | dtototal | during
shares shares the
year
11 | Ms RitaSingh |4.60330 |3594 0.00 4,60,330 35.94 0.00 0
Total ' 460,330 | 3594 0.00 4,60,330 35.94 0.00 0

(iif) = Change in Promoters’ Sharcholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the beginning Camulative Shareholding

Shareholder’s | of the year during the year

Name No. of shares | % of total Date Increasq/ | No.  of | % of total
atthe shares of the Decrease | shares shares of the
beginning | company in company
(01-04-14/ sharehold
end of year - ing

‘ - | 3-0314)
Ms. Rita Singh | 4,60,330 35.94 0 460330 3594
Total | 4,60,330 35.94 0, 460330 35.94




(iv)

{(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

18 Shareholding at
No. | For Eachof the Top10 | the beginning of Cumulative
Shareholders ' the year Shareholding
‘ during the year
Shares % of Date Increa | Reason | Noof | % of total|
" total se/ shares | shares of
Shares Decrea © the
of the sein company|
compan share-
.y holdin
B
1 | Mina Modi 66304 518 Nil 66304 518
2 | Chetan Modi 66225 517 Nil 66225 517
3. | Rita Shah 65000 507 Nil 65000 5.07
4 | Ramniklal Modi ‘ 65000 4.68 Nil 65000 4.68
5 | Roma Kamal Ahuja 60000 468 Nil 60000 4.68
6 | Kamal A. Ahuja 55000 429 Nil 55000 4.29
7 | Chetan Rathod 30000 234 Nil 30000 234
8 | Bharat Chopra 3163 -0.24 | 26/06/2015 50 Market 3213 0.25
: Purchase
9 | Sonal Agarwal 2499 0.20 Nil 2499 0.20
10 | Kamlesh-H. Doshi 2450 019 Nil 2450 0.19
11 | Mehul Shah 663 0.05 | 19/06/2015 | 650 1313 0.10
A0/06/2015 | 101 1414 011
10/07/2015 ( 50 Market 1464 011
17/067/2015 | 100 1564 0.12
21/08/2015 | 120 1684 013
28/08/2015 | 945 2629 021 |
12 | Chayya Shah 2014 0.15 | 01/05/2015 | - 50 2064 0.16
19/06/2015 40 2104 Q.16
' 17/707/2015 | 161 2265 018
Market
28/08/2015 | 25 | pypy 2500 0.19
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g

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SL Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the year year
For Bach of the | Noofshares | % of totalshares | No. of shares | % of total shares of
Directors and KMP . of the company the company

1 Ms. Rita Singh 4,60,330 3594 4,60,330 3594

2 Mr. Jasmin Parekh Nil Nil Nil Nil

3 Mr. Manish Seth 101 0.02 101 0.02

4 Ms. Preeti Sheth 312 * 0,05 312 0.05

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured s Total

, excluding deposiis | Loans Deposits | 1 debtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Interest duae but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil - Nil Nil
Total (1+ii+ii) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Change in Indebtedness during the Nil Nil
financial year '
* Addition Nil Nil Nil Nil
* Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil
Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nl Nil
if) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nit Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iil) Nil Nil Nil Nil

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:



SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Ma. Rita Singh Total Amount
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Nil Nil
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax | Nil Nil
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section Nil Nil
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 ‘
2 Stock Option Nil Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil
4 Commission Nil Nil
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify Nil Nil
Total (A) | Nil Nil
B. Remuneration {o other directors
SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Names of the Directors Total
' Amount
- . Mr. Manish Kishor | Ms. Preetl Sheth
1 :
- | Fee for attending board committee | Nil Nil Nil
meetings
Commission Nil Nil Nil
Others, please specify ' Nil Nil Nil
Total (1) ] ' Nil Nil Nil
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Jasmin Parekh | Total Amount
Fee for attending board committee . | Nil Nil
meetings
Commission Nil Nii
Others, please specify Nil Nil
Total (2) | Nil Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) | Nil
Total Managerial Remuneration Nil
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
1 Gross salary :
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section Nil
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, | Nil
1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Nil
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option Nil
3 | Sweat Equity Nil
4 Commission Nil
- as % of profit Nil
others, specify... Nil
5 | Others, please specify Nil
Total (C) | Nil

VIL PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of the
Companies Act | Description

Type.

Details of Penalty
/ Punishment /
&mﬁng
fees imposed

‘Autherity

[RD/ NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal made, if
any, (give Details)

A. COMPANY '

Penalty .
Punishment Nil
‘Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment Nil
Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty
Punishment Nil
Compounding
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
IB INFOTECH ENTERPRISES I..IMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of IB INFOTECH
ENTERPRISES LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for
the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the act’) with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that




we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the fmanmal statements are free from
material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements, that give a
true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether
the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
management and Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
Opinion
6.In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the .
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the

state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2016, its Profit and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
7. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of
the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters
Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

8. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of aur audit;



b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account; :

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable-
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014

€) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2016, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act

f) With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in Annexure B.

g)houropmmnandtothebestofourinformaﬁonandaocordingtothe _
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be
included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014: .

i. The Company does not have any pendmg htlgatlons which would impact
its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts; as such the question of commentirig on any material foreseeable
losses thereon does not arise.

iii. There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year
under report to transfer any Sums to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund. The question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

For MVK Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 120222W

CA. Vishnu Garg
Pariner
M. No. 045560

Place; Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2016



Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 7 of our Report of even date to the members of IB
INFOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED on the accounts of the company for the year ended
March 31, 2016

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report
that: : | '

i. The Company does not have any fixed assets. Accordingly, provisions of Clause
3(i) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

#i. The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, provisions of Clause 3(ii)
of the Order are not applicable to the company.

iii. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies,
Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLP) or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act during the year.

iv. The Company has not given any loan and / or made any investments and / or
given any guarantee, accordingly, provisions of Clause 3(1v) of the Order are not
applicable to the company.

v.The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public as per the

‘ directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and under Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of Clause 3(v) of the Order are not
apphcable to the company.

vi. As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost
. records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act.

(a) -According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, in our opinion, the company is
regular in depositing. the undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, ‘Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and other material statutory dues,
as applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India; '



According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
‘amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues were in arrears, as at March 31,
2016 for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty which
have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

viii. The Company does not have any dues to financial institution or bank or debenture
holders. Accordingly, provisions of Clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to
the company.

ix. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records-of the
Company examined by us, the Company has not raised any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer and term loans during the year.
Accordingly, provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the
company.

x. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by
its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

xi. The Company has not paid / provided any managerial remuneration.
Accordingly, provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the
company.

xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to.
the Company. '

xiii. In our opinion and as per information and explanations provided to us by
management all the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
the provisions of sections 177 and 188 of Comipanies Act, 2013 where applicable
and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under
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Accountlng Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

xiv. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

xv. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. '

For MVK Assouates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 120222W

CA. Vishnu Garg
Partner
M. No. 045560

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2016



Annexure B referred to in Paragraph 8 (f) of our Report of even date to the members of
INFOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED on the accounts of the company for the year ended
March 31, 2016

‘Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1) We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
INFOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’ 8 Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2) The Company’s. management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation, and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls which were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

~ prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

_ Auditor’s Responsibility

3) Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accqrdance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting - (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the



Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4) Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included operating and understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exist, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial
statement, whether due to fraud or error.

5) We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6)A company’s internal financial controls over fmanaal reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. A company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that ;

(a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accurately
and fairly reflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the company;

.(b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally
accepted - accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and



(c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispositions of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7) Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over..
financial reporting to future period are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of the changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate. C |

Opinion
8) In our opinion, the company has, in all material respect, an adequate internal

financial control system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For MVK Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 120222W

CA. Vishnu Garg
Partner

. M. No. 045560

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2016
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IB INFOTECH ENTERFRISES LIMITED

Balance Sheet as st March 31,2016
{Amount in INR)

Particulars Note No. As st March, 2016 As at Maxch 31, 2015

1
1. Shareholders' fands ’
(a) Share Capital 1,28,07,210 1,28,07.210
{b) Reserves and Surplus (39,32,380) | 971860
{¢) Money Received against Share Warrents -

. 88,74,830 88,35,350

2. Share Application Money Pending Allotment - - - -

3. Non - Current Liabilities
(8) Long -Term Borrowings
{b) Deffered Tax Liability (Net)
1 (€) Otheer Nom current Liability
{d) Long Term Provisions

W M

1 L] + 1
1

4. Current Liabilities
{a) Short -Term Berrowings - -
(b) Trade Payables : 4 74431 45444
{c) Other Curvent Liahilities 5 1,181 1567
{d) Shert Term Provisions - -
73,612 47.011

TOTAL 8950482 | [ 63,52,361 |

IjAssets

1. Not: - Curvent Assels

{2) Fixed Assets
-Tengible Assets
<Intangible Assets
«Capital Work In Progress
-Intangible Assets Under Develpoment

{b) Non Current Investment
{c) Deffered Tax Assets (Net)
{d) Long - Term Loans and Advances
(e) Other Non Cutrent Assets

2, Current Assets
(a) Current Investment - -
(b) Inventory R -
(c) Trade Reclevablea -

(d) Cash and Cash equivalents 6 80,99311 86,586,889
(e) Short - Term Loans and Advances 7 54,012 26,085
(£) Other Current Assets B 7,97,119 1,67,387
89,50,442 88,682,361

TOTAL 89,50,442 83,82,361

lSign!ﬂun'tAmmﬂng!’ol!du 1
Notes te Fipancial Statements 2-14

As per our report of even date attached

For MVK Associates For-and on behalf of Board of Dirvectors
‘Chartered Accountant
Firm Reg. No - 120220W

sd/- sd/-

Rita Singh Jasmin Parekh
CA. Vishnu Garg Director Director
Partner DIN 01988709 PIN 06507112
M.No.0d5560 : .

Place : Mumbai
Dated ; 28th May, 2016



~1B INFOTECH ENTERFRISES LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2016

Note No.

For the year ended March
31, 2016

2 Ha~-

B
i
B

X |Tax Bxpense:

(2} Current Tax

(b) Deferred Tax

{¢) Tax of Earlier Year

Operations (IX - X)

Discontinuing Operations

(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

10/ Per Share):

(1) Basic (Rs)
@ Diluied (Ra)

otes to Financial

(d) MAT Credit Entitlement -
XI |Profit for the Peviod from Continuing
Xn Ppoﬁt/(!ms)forﬁu?erhdﬁm

Xt TaxExpmeo&Discmt‘HmﬂngOpmﬁm
xv

Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing
Opexations (After Tax) (QI-XIIT)

Profit for the Perdod (X + XIV)

XV
XVI |[Weighted average no. of equity shares
outstanding during the year

XVII[Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value Rs.

‘fx@mmun;roud- 1
N Statements

9 717,705

10 658,848

_MN&J
For the period ended

717,705

12,48,317

17,922

(9,85,194)

(9,85,194)

19377

39,480

39,480

214

12,80,721
12,850,721

0.03
0.03

(9.85194)

{9,85,194)

As per ofar report of even date attached

For MVK Assoclates
Chartered Accountant
Firm Reg. No - 120222W

CA. Vishnu Garg
Partner
M.No.0SS560

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 28th May, 2016

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

sd/-
Rita Singh

DIN 01988709

sl/-

Jasmin Parekh
DIN 06507112



- IB INFOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMFTED

Cash Flow Statemnent for the year ended March 31, 2016

{Amount in INR)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES |
Profit / (Loss) before tax 58857 |  (985199)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 58,857 - (985,194)
Changes in: o '
(Increase) / Decrease in Short term loans & advances (27,927 (26,085)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other current assets 629,73 - (1,67,387)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other current liabilities ~ (386) 1,567
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables 28,987 . RAT2
Cash generated from/ (used in) Operations (,70,201) (11,54,627)
Less: Direct Taxes Paid (net of refund) (19,377) .

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES-
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repaymntoﬂmgtermhmm‘whg(Net)
Issue of Shares

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS _

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance

a |G _ (154627)

{atbic)

i) I e
- 97,73,500
(3,89,578) 86,18873
86.88,889 70,016
80,99311 56,886,889

Notes :

1 vamﬁyeafsﬁgmhavebemmmngeiredusiﬁedmdmgmupedwhuevumry

2 All figures in the bracket are outflows.
Asperwrepmtofevmdateathdﬂ

For MVX Assoclates
Chartered Accountant
Firm Reg. No - 120222W

CA. Vishnue Garg -
Pariner .
M.No.045560

Place : Mumbai ..
" Dated : 28th May, 2016

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

sd/-

Rita Singh
DIN 01988709

sd/-
Jasmin Parelh

DIN 06507112



IB INFOTECH ENTERFPRISES LIMITED

Note-1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

11

13

16

17

1.8

19

Basis of accounting and preparation of financisl statements.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAF) to comply with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The
financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial
statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Inventories

- Stock in trade is valued scrip wise, at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower in
case of listed shares. Whereas in case of unquoted shares, valuation is at cost. Cost is

calculated on the basis of first- in- first- out method.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, demand
deposites with banks, oﬂmdtoﬂtermhigldyﬁqmdmtsmﬂ\oﬂgimlmtunﬂes
ofﬂueenwnﬂuorless.

Tangible Fixed Assets:

Pixed Assets have been stated at historical cost inclusive of incidental expenses, less

accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation:

Depreciation has been provided on Straight line Method on prorata-basis and in some
cases to the extent available at the rates and in the manner prescribed in schedule II to
ﬂ\eCompaniesAct,ZM:!

Revenue Recognition
Salesmmcogxﬁsedmtumfaofsigmﬁcantﬂsksmdrewardsofﬁmowmhtpofthe
goods to the buyer and are reported neét of turnover / trade discounts, returns and
claims if any. Revenue from services are accounted as and when incurred.

Dividend income on investments is accounted for when the right to receive the payment
is established.

'hterestkwonmisaecoumedonﬁmpmporﬁonbamsmkmghmmmﬁ&wmum.-

outstanding and applicable interest rate.

Employee benefils
'I'heCompanydomnothaveanyemployeetowhom gratuity or any retirement benefits

are payable,

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
atiributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

Taxation :
Tax lability is estimated considering the provision of the Income Tax, 1961. Deferred tax

is recognised on timing differences; being the difference between taxable income and

accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. On prudent basis, deferred tax assets are recognised and
carried forward to the extent only when there is reasonable certainty that the assets will
be adjusted in future.

55



IB INFOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Notes to financial stabemnents as at 31st March, 2016

Note 2 - Share Capital

(Amount in INR} -
@ | Particulars [ AsatMarch31,2016 | Asat March31,2015 |
- Authorised :
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- ' 10,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
each -
{Previous Year 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares
of Ra. 10/- each)
TOTAL 10,000,000 - 1,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up: '
1,28,07, 210 : 1,2807,210
12,80,721 Eguity Shares of Rs.10/- each
(Previous Year 12,80,721 Equity Shares
of Rs.10/- each)
TOTAL 1,25,07,210 T1.28,07,210

(b) |
Detailed note on the terms of the rights, preferences and restrictions relating to each class of
shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and repayment of capital

. B The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each
holder of Bquity Share is entitled to one vote per share.

i) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity shares will be entitled to receive
mhﬂngmehofﬂowpany,nfterdis&Ibuﬁmdaﬂprdamﬁdmm.mdisﬁbuﬁm
will be in proportion to the number of Equity shares held by the shareholders.

() Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

L Particulars T AsatMarch31,2006 | AsatMarch31,2005 | -
No, of shares at the beginning of the year 128071 6,10,721
Add: Issue of Shares during the year ‘

(670,000 shares with face valure of Rs. 10 , - 6,70,000
issued at a premium of Rs. 5.65 per share)

Less: Redemnption of shares during the year - -
No. of shares at the end of the year 12,80,721 12,80,

" (d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

’ As at Maxch 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015
No. of Shares held by Nos. | % Nos. | )
Rita Singh 4,60,330 3594 4,60,330 3594
Modi Ramniklal Mohanlal 65,000 5.08 65,000 5.08
Modi Mina Raminklal 66,304 5.18 66,304 518
Modi Chetan Raminklal 66,625 520 66,623 5.20



IB INFOTECH ENTERFRISES LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March, 2016

Note 3 - Reserves & Surplus

| Particulars | AsatMarch31,2016 | AsatMarch31,2015 |

Security Premium :

Opening Balance 37,85,500 -

Add: Additions during the year : :

(670,000 shares with face valure of Rs. 10 - 37,85,500

issued at a premium of Rs. 5.65 per share) -

Less: Utilised during the year -

Closing balance 37,85,500 37,85,500

Surplus in the Profit & Loss Account ‘

Opening Balance (77,57,360) (67.72.166)

Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year ' 39,480 (9.85,194)

Less: Utilised for reduction of Capital - -

Closing balance (77,17,880) {77,57,360)
o rota ) )

Note 4 - Trade Payables

[ Particulars ] As at March 31, 2016 | As at March 31, 2015 |

Professional Fees Payable 22,900 16854

Audit Fees Payable 28,625 28,090

Sundry Creditors 22,906 500

TOTAL 74431 T
Note 5 - Other Current Liabilities
I. Particulars | As at March 31, 2016 | As at March 31, 2015 |
Duties & Taxes 1,181 1,567

TOTAL 1181 1567
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IB INFOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March, 2016

Note 6 -~ Cash & Cash equivalents

| . Particulars ] AsatMarch 31,2016 |  AsatMarch31,2015 |

Bank Balances
Balance in current accounts with Banks 140,045 : 229623
FD with Bank with maturity less than 1 year 79,00,000 84,00,000 -
Cash in Hand 59,266 59,266
TOTAL $0,99,311 86,88,889

Note 7 sim't'l‘u_ml.am & Advamu

l Particulars | As at Maxch 31, 2016 | As at March 31, 2015 |

BllmewﬂthemmmtAuMﬂu

TDS Receivable : 53,763 26,085

TDS on Professional Fees 249 -
TOTAL 54,012 26,085

Note 8 - Other Current Assels

| Particulars [ AsatMarch 31,2006 ] As at Maxch 31, 2015 |
Interest on FD Accrued : 797,119 1,67,387

TOTAL 7919 167387 167,387



IB INFOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Note 9 - Other Income

{Amaunt in INR)
For the year ended March | For the period ended
Purticulars 31,2016 March 31, 2015
Interest on FD 716,845 263,123
Interest on IT Refund 860 -
X TOTAL 77,705 2615
Note 10 - Other Expenses
For the year ended March | For the period ended
Particulars 31,2016 March 31, 2015
Professional Fees 223,94 268428
Registrar Fees 5,709 145,740
Advertisement Expenses 4230 49377
Bank charges - 68 3,080
SHBI Penalty - 4,50,000
BSE Annual Fees - 11,236 .
BSE Prefrential Shares Locking Feea - 1,124
CDSL Annual Fees 10,300 26,324
NSDL Charges 11,459 2,48
NSDL Annual Fees ‘ - 11,740
NSDL Prefrential Shares Locking Fees - 1124
Interest on TDS - 49
Audit fees (Refer Note 11) 29,035 28,090
ROC Charges 15,600 25,038
Courler Services 61,667 -
E-Voting Charges 7,269 -
Printing Charges 26,775 -
TOTAL — 655888 A8 317
Note 11 - Payment to Auditors ( Inclusive of Service Tax)
. For the year ended March For the period ended
Pasticulars 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Statutory Audit Fees 29,035 28,090
TOTAL - 29,035 28,090
Note 12 « Exrnings Per Equity Share
For the year ended March| For the period ended
Particulars 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
(a) Net profit /(Loss ) after tax attributable to equity shareholders for :
Basic EPS 39,480 {9,85,194)
Add/Less: Adjustment relating to potential equity ahnm - . -
‘Net profit / ( Loss ) after tax atiributable to equity shareholders for 39480 {9,85,194)
Diluted EPS :
{b) Weighted average no. ofequitysharesoutstaﬁdhgduﬂngﬂm
year
For Basic EPS 12,80,721 9,04420
For Diluted EPS 12,80,721 9,04,420
{c) Face Value per Equity Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Basic EPS 0.03 (1.09)
Diluted EPS 0.03 (1.09)
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IB INPOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notes fo financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2016

Note 13 - Related Party Details
{(a) Key Management Personnel
Vasantha Kumaran {resigned in 2013-14)
Rita Singh
Jasmin Parekh
(b) Relative of key management personnel and Name of the enterprises having same key management
personnel and / or their relatives as the reposting enterprises with whom the Company has entered

{© Related Party Transactions

- In relation to (a) _ .

.. Nature of Transactions . ~s1,2m6 March 31, 2015
Repaid - 22,67,000
Taken ' _ : - 15/55,000

Outstanding us on 31 March: - -

- In relation to (b} NIL

Note 14 - Previous year figures
mmdhmmmemwm:emmM{

For MVK Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountant
Firm Reg. No - 120222W
sd/- ad/-

Rita Singh Jasmin Parekh
Partner DIN 01988709 DIN 06507312
M.No.045560 :
Place : Mumbai

Dated : 28th May, 2016



FROXY FORM

[Pursuant o section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}
IB INFOTECH ENTERFRISES LIMITED
Reg. Off.; 428, Kailash Plaza, Vallabh Baug Lane, Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai 400 075
Telephone No. (122) 6670 9800 Email ID: itelimited@yahoo.in
- CIN: L30006MH1987PLC045529

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Client 1d:
1/We, beingthemember(s)of ___ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
. Name: Bmail i Address: -~
‘ Signature or failing him/her
2. Name: Emailld: ___ Address:
Signature or failing him/her
. Name: _ - E-mail Id: Address:
Signature,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty Ninth Annual general meeting of
the company, %o be held on the 298 day of September, 2016 At 05.00 P.M. at 428, Kailash Flaza, Vallabh Baug Lane, Ghatkopar
(E), Mumbai 400 075 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are ihdicated below: .

RESOLUTIONS:

Sr. No. Particulars

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Adoption of Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 and the Directors” and Auditors’ Reports thereon.
Re-appointment of Mr. Jasmin Parekh as Director, who retires by rotation. .

Appointment of M/s MVK Associates,, Chartered Accountants as Auditors and fixing thedr remuneration.

-

L
2
3

Signed this___ day of , 2016
Signature of shareholder |
Signature of Proxy holdex(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 45 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,
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IB INFOTECH ENTERFRISES LIMITED
Reg. Off.: 428, Kailash Plaza, Vallabh Baug Lane, Ghatiopar (E), Mumbei 400 075

Telephorw No. (022) 6670 9800 Emall ID: tielimited@yahoo.in
CIN: L30006MET1987PLCDAS529

ATTENDANCE SLIF

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIF AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE
MEETING HALL -
Joint shareholders may obtain additional slip at the venue of the meeting

. DP Id* ' Folio No.

' Client Id* No. of Shares

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER:
IhﬂebyreoordmypmceattheTwmtyNinthAmuale&lMeeﬁng of the Companyheldon

* Wednesday, the 20% September, 2016 at 05.00 p.m. at 428, Kailash Plaza, Vallabh Baug Lane,

Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai 400 075.

Note:

m@WMWMMuxm
Member/Proxyholder should bring his/ker copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting.

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy

ROUTE MAP OF VENUE




IB INFOTECH ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Reg. Off.: 428, Kailash Plaza, Vallabh Baug Lane, Ghwtiopwr (), Mumbei 200 075
‘Telephone No. (022} 6670 9600 Emall ID: itelimdted@yahoo.in
CTN: L30006MES1967PLO0SSEZS

Twenty Ninth Annual General Meeting - Thursday, 29% September, 2016

BALLOT FORM
{To be returned to scrutinizer appointed by the Company)}

Name{s) of the Membér(s):

Address:

Fofio No/ DP ID /Client Id :
Number of equity shares held:

1/We hereby exercise my/our vote In respect of the following resolutions to be passed at the Twenty Ninth Annual general
meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, the 29™ September, 2016 at 428, Kallash Plaza, Vallabh Baug Lane,
Ghatkopar (E}, Mumbai 400 075 in respect of the business as stated in the annéxed notice by conveying my/our assent or
dissent to the sald resolutions by placing the tick (/) mark against the respective matters :-

Sr. No | Particulars No of Shares Weassentto |}/We dissent to
. the resolution | the resolution
(FOR) {AGAINST)
ORDINARY BUSINESS

4. | Adoption of Financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2016 and the Directors’ and Auditors’
Reports thereon.

5. | Re-appointment of Mr. Jasmin Parekh as Director,
who retires by rotation.

6. Appointment of M/s MVK Associates,, Chartered
Accountants as Awuditors and fixdng their
remuneration.

Signature of shareholder(s)

Signature of Proxy holder{s)



